Kimboo.org Annual Report 2025

Our Mission

Kimboo.org strives to support pregnant women who cannot afford to take care of their babies up until birth and beyond. We ensure that these mothers receive the necessary care, support, and financial assistance to raise their young children. Our program is a sub-initiative by the LTN Foundation SA, the Church of Christ in Tennessee and supported by various partners.

Annual Meeting Summary

Date: January 15, 2025 **Location:** Church of Christ, Tennessee

During our annual meeting, we discussed our goals and strategies for the upcoming year, with a focus on revenue generation, external funding, and the development of impactful social programs.

Key Resolutions & Programs

1. Internal Revenue Generation

- Members contribute funds to a collective pool.
- \circ $\;$ Every three months, members vote on a project to allocate these funds.

2. External Financing

 Writing project proposals for sponsorships from local foundations in Tennessee. • Seeking financial support from global organizations such as the **GSMA Grant** and the **European Union Grants**.

3. Product Development for Revenue Generation

- Launching a **social app** to foster community engagement and support.
- Developing a financial inclusion app to provide financial literacy and aid services.

Minutes of Meeting

- Board Hierarchy & Decision-Making:
 - The board agreed on a **flat structure**, ensuring equal voting power and decision-making authority for all members.

• Board Members Present:

- Dr. Trey
- Mr. Raphael T
- Mr. Jake
- o Mrs. May
- Miss Dorianne

• Key Discussions:

- Reviewed and finalized the three main financial programs.
- Discussed and confirmed the voting structure for internal funding allocation.
- \circ $\;$ Members introduced themselves and shared their vision for Kimboo.org.

Current & Pending Projects

Ongoing Projects

- Internal fundraising & project voting system.
- External sponsorship initiatives (EU & GSMA grants).
- Google Ads sponsorship for visibility.

Pending Projects

- Financial Inclusion App:
 - Aimed at empowering women with financial literacy and resources.
 - Currently in the research and planning stage.
- Social App for Community Engagement:
 - Platform to connect pregnant women with support groups and resources.
 - Expected launch: Q3 2025.

Our Partners & Contributions

- Google Ads Provides sponsorship for ad campaigns to increase visibility.
- Dream Host Sponsors domain and hosting services for Kimboo.org.
- Future Finance Institute Offers financial education for members and external auditing body.
- Hope For Life Key strategic partner supporting and co-hosting many programs

Future Outlook

With the successful implementation of our internal and external financing programs, we expect to raise significant funds and expand our impact. Our goal is to assist **hundreds of pregnant women and newborns**, ensuring they receive the care and support they need. Through partnerships, sponsorships, and strategic financial planning, **Kimboo.org** aims to become a leading organization in maternal and child welfare.

Support Us

We invite individuals and organizations to **donate** and contribute to our mission. Every contribution helps provide care, shelter, and financial assistance to those in need.

Donate Now